2012 Bridgeport Rifle Club November Smallbore PTO

SANCTIONED BY:	USA Shooting, 1 Olympic Plaza, Colorado Springs, CO 80909
SPONSORING ORGANIZATION:	Bridgeport Rifle Club
CONTACT INFORMATION:	Ryan Smith rypsmith@optonline.net (203)952-7799
DATES:	Saturday November 17 th and Sunday November 18 th 2012 (Sunday only if necessary)
LOCATION:	9 Old South Rd. Stratford, CT
ELIGIBILITY:	This competition is open to all competitors. All competitors must be individual members of USA Shooting.
CLASSIFICATION:	Will be determined based on current USA Shooting classification. Shooters without a classification will shoot in the AA class.
RULES:	The latest edition of USA Shooting Rules will govern.
COURSE OF FIRE:	 Smallbore 3x40 40 Shots Prone – Fired in 2 stages – 30 minutes per stage 40 Shots Offhand – Fired in 2 stages – 45 minutes per stage 40 Shots Kneeling – Fired in 2 stages – 37.5 minutes per stage
	There will be a 3 minute target changing period after each stage. There will be a 3 minute target changing period followed by a 10 minute position changeover which includes the preparation period for the following position.
FIREARM:	Any .22 caliber rifle conforming to rule 7.4.4
SIGHTS:	Any metallic sight conforming to rule 7.4.2.3
DISTANCE:	50 feet
TARGETS:	USAS 50
COACHING:	Coaching on the firing line will not be permitted.

TIES:	All ties will be broken in accordance with USA Shooting Rules.
AWARDS:	Awards will be determined based on match attendance.
ENTRY:	Entries may be made via e-mail, phone or mail to the contact person shown at the top of the first page.
ENTRY FEES:	A fee of \$25.00 per individual will be charged.
ENTRIES CLOSE:	Entries are limited to 48 total competitors (12 per relay).
	Advance entries will close Saturday, November 10 th 2012. Entries will be accepted to range capacity. Every effort will be made to accept all competitors who enter before the closing date.
POST ENTRIES:	Entries made after the closing date will be accepted up to range capacity.
CANCELLATIONS:	Cancellations received one week in advance, or earlier, will receive a full refund. An additional refund schedule may be used.
SCHEDULE OF EVENTS:	Saturday November 17 th Relay 1: 8:30am Relay 2: 1:00pm (Only if Necessary) Sunday November 18 th Relay 1: 8:30am (Only if Necessary) Relay 2: 1:00pm (Only if Necessary)
	Preparation time will begin 10 minutes prior to the official relay start time. The range will be open one hour prior to the relay time.
DIRECTIONS TO RANGE:	From the South via I-95: Take exit 30, Lordship Blvd. make a right at the bottom of the ramp, go straight and take left on Woodend road. Bridgeport Rifle Club is located two streets down on right on the corner of Woodend & Old South Ave.
	From the North via I-95: Take exit 30 Lordship Blvd. make a left at end of ramp, go straight until you reach Lordship Blvd and take left. Go straight and take a left on Woodend Rd. Bridgeport Rifle Club is located two streets down on the right on the corner of Woodend & Old South Ave.